



Anton Kokhan

IT Project Manager
Webmaster

Country:

Ukraine

City:

Lviv

Age:

38 years

About Me

I'm Ukrainian and I'm proud of it!!!

Rushist recruiters – don't bother me and go right after your warship!!!

I'm a passionate & creative person with improved logical thinking.

My organizational skills are helpful in assembling a team to achieve the best result willing to help in resolving any kind of problem.

Have practical experience for more than 6 years in managing different combinations of teams and project sizes.

6+ Years Experience in IT

50+ Completed Projects

20+ Happy Clients

Skills

Management	95%
Teamwork	100%
Communication	100%
Support	95%

Knowledges

- ✓ HTML
- ✓ CSS
- ✓ JS
- ✓ WordPress

Languages





Anton Kokhan

IT Project Manager
Webmaster

Country:

Ukraine

City:

Lviv

Age:

38 years

Education

Lviv Polytechnic National University

Specialist Diploma Engineering Specialty

2001 - 2006

– The Engineer of Energetic Systems and Networks

Lviv Physics and Mathematics Lyceum

High School Diploma

1998 - 2001

– Physics & Mathematics Degree



Anton Kokhan

IT Project Manager
Webmaster

Country:

Ukraine

City:

Lviv

Age:

38 years

Experience

IT Project Manager

2 years

DataArt - <https://www.dataart.com/>

February 2021 - Present

- Full project life cycle management
- Managing time-and-material and fixed-price projects
- ...

IT Project Manager

1 year 11 months

DevCom - <https://devcom.com/>

April 2019 - January 2021

- Setting development processes best practices
- Processing direct regular communication with the client
- Implemented & controlled the Scrum process

IT Project Manager

1 year 11 months

Echo - <https://echoua.com/>

June 2017 - April 2019

- Successful management of the WordPress developers team
- Launched & supported new projects
- Processed direct communication with new and ongoing clients



Anton Kokhan

IT Project Manager
Webmaster

Country:

Ukraine

City:

Lviv

Age:

38 years

Experience

IT Project Manager

1 year

Astwellsoft - <https://astwellsoft.com/>

June 2016 - June 2017

- Researched & successfully launched a new financial project
- Delivered solutions for the ongoing E-Commerce website
- Improved development quality for old projects

Production Technologist

1 year 3 months

Sunmedia - <https://www.sunmedia.com.ua/>

April 2015 - May 2016

- Provided & establish production of the outdoor advertisement
- Provided new advertising technologies
- Increased offers amount by 20%

Sales & Marketing Manager

9 years 7 months

Fanatic Sport - <https://fanaticsport.ua/>

June 2017 - April 2019

- Established the structure of wholesale orders
- Set up an online store with more than 20000 goods
- Prepared presentations for at least 5 regular annual exhibitions



Anton Kokhan

IT Project Manager
Webmaster

Country:

Ukraine

City:

Lviv

Age:

38 years

Published Websites



Amity

<https://amity.ngo/>

Fully custom multipage website with integrated donation forms for the charity organisation AMITY (Czech Republic) that helps Ukrainian refugees who's saving in European countries from the war that was started by russia. The support of tree languages (Czech, English, Ukrainian) is implemented without using any specific plugin for third-party tool. All the content can be easily updated from the admin panel.



Inn Poker

<https://innpoker.net/>

INN Poker offers the most popular poker tournaments. All games are available at a range of stakes, so no matter what you're looking for, from free-rolls to high rollers, Bounty Hunters, Sit and Go's and everything in between, we have all the action to suit your needs.

Contact Information

Email: anton.kohan@gmail.com

Skype: [anton_kohan](#)

Phone: +38 098 358 21 26

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/anton-kohan/>

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/TOHIK/>

Instagram: <https://www.instagram.com/tohik/>